TALLY SHEET

Solicitation Number: FB-00049

Summary Description: Interpreting and Translation Services
Solicitation Opening/ Closing Date: April 18, 2014

Prepared by: She
Verifled by: Roma
Note: When all prices
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e enéﬁié?‘@lﬁ%ﬂ/ned vendorin yellow { and if applicable, green for secondary, blue for terfiary)

FPRIMARY GROUP B,
SECONDARY GROLUP C AND PRIMARY GROUP C
SECONDARY GROUP A {NOTE 1} BAFQ {GROUP C) PRIMARY GRQUP D (NOTE 1} BAFO (GROUP C} (NOTE 2) PRIMARY GROUP A (NOTE 2) SECONDARY GROUP B
BIDDER'S NAME— L i | Avaza Language Services 1 Glob utior
aAris Inpovaters, Ine. Corp. - i : nter al
FEIN & ADPICS Suffix— 870736244 01 273513853 O 850724608 01 650724608 01 541725423 1 541725423 ™M 501567330 02 371571267 i 043731850 1
Contact Information— Dalia Brown Jenny Kim Gwendolyn Clarke Gwendglyn Clarke Carlos Scandifiic Carlos Scandifiio Carlos Estefani Tedd Torman Alexandre Monot Maureen Tam
1186 NW 128ih Place, 5208 Linbar Drive, Nashvills,| 18560 NV 1st Si., Pembroke 18560 NW 1st St., 172 Rollins Avenus, Rockville [172 Roliins Avenue, Rockvile{ 2850 Douglas Rd, Coral Gables, | 5780 North Swan Rd, Tucsan, 811 Maln 8L, Suits 10, Vancover,
ADP|CS Address— Miami, FL TN Plnas, FL Pembroke Pings, FL D o FL AZ 210 Via Viliagio, Hypuluxo, FL WA
Is the Vendor's Registration Current in ADPICS?— Yes Yes No (New App is needed) No (New App is needed) Yes Yes Yes Yas Yes Yes
Did bhidder acknowledge Soficitation Addendum?— Yes Yos Yas Yes Yes Yes Yes Yas Yos Yes
Did bidder indicafe that It has a felony conviction fo disclose? No No No No Ne No No No No No
Did Bidder Affirm Local Preference?— Yes No Yes Yes No No Yes No No No
Did Bidder Affirm Locally Headquarted B Certification?— Yes No Ne No No Na Na No No Ne
is Submittal Form Slgned?— Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Did Bldder Take Exception to $olicitation Specifications/Terms?— No No No N No No Yes No No Ne
Are Affidavits Complete?—+ Yas Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No
Is Collusion Affidavit Complete?— Yes Yes No No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
State Corporation Status— Active Active Active Active Active Active Active Active Active Active
Address on File— FL 33182 TN Pines, FL. Pembroke Pines, FL MD Bethesda, MD FL AZ 210 Via Villagio, Hypoluxs, FL WA
Principal— Dalig Brown Mihn Nguyen Gwendolyn Babler Gwendolyn Babler Carlos Scandiffic Carlos Scandifiio Luis De La Vega Corperation Service Company Alexandre Monot Jeffrey Barger
Is Bidder Listed as a FL State Convicted Vendor?— No No No No Ng No No No Ne No
Is Bidder Listed as a FL State Suspended Vendor?— Ne No No Mo Ne No No Ne No No
I= Bidder In the Sudanfiran FL Serutinized Co, List?— No No No No No No No Neg No No
1s Bidder in the Federal Excluded Parfies List?— No No No No No No No No No No
Is Bidder Listed in the SBD Viclations Report?-» No No No No No No No No No No
Is Bidder a Miami-Dade Debarred Contractor?— No No No No No No No No No No
Is Bidder a Miami-Dade Delinquent Condractor?— No No No No No Na No No No No
Is Bidder a Miami-Dade S ded Contractor?-» No Ne No No No No No No No No
Does Bidder Have a Miami-Dade Goal Deficit?— No No No Ne No No Ne No No No
SBE Cerliftcation— No No No No No No Ne No No No
Schedule of Intent {SQI} Form Returned— NIA NiA N/A NA N/A N/A NA NZA NIA NiA
Is Bid Responsive?— Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
|s Bidder Responsible?— Yes Yes Yes Yes Yas Yes Yes Na Yes Yes
Cumrent
ltems being procured per current solicitation Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price
GROUP A - ORAL INTERPRETING SERVICES MIAMI DADE POLICE
911 CENTER {PER MINUTE)
Peak Time - Romance, Other European, and Oriental and Arabic
1A 6:00 arn to 6:00 pm $0.80 No Bid $0.64 Mo Bid 31.26 $1.35 $0.68 No Bid 30.72
Non Peak Time - Romance, Gther European, and Criental and Arabic
2.A 8:00 am to 8:00 pm $0.80 No Bid 30.75 No Bid $1.18 $1.35 $0.68 No Blid $0.72
GROUP A TOTAL:}] $1.80 $1.39 $2.40 $2.70 $1.36 $1.44
GROUP B - ORAL INTERPRETING SERVICES {PER HOUR}
1.B Romance Languages 75.00 $120.00 Mo Bld $85.00 $62.50 $95.00 Neo Bid No Bid $75.00
2.B Other European 85.00 $125.00 Mo Bid $95.00 §$64.50, $130.00 No Bid No Bid 3$85.00
3B Qrientat and Arabic 95.00 $140.00 No Bid $1156.00 $60.50, . $150.00 Ne Bid No Bid $95.00
GROUP B TOTAL: | $255.00 $385.00 No Bid $285.00 $196.50 $375.00 $265.00
GROUP C - TRANSLATING OF WRITTEN DOCUMENTS SERVICES
{PER WORD})
1.C Romance Languages $0.15 $0.18 $0.35 $0.16 No Bid $0.14 $0.128 30,17 No Bid $0.10 $0.20
2.C Other Eurcpaan $0.23 $0.25 0.45 $0.18 No Bid $0.19 $0.185 $0.22 Mo Bid 30.11 30,25
3.C Oriental and Arabic $0.23 0.3 0.40 019 No Bid $0.19 $2.19 $0.28 No Bid $0.12 $0.25
GROUP C TOTAL:| $0.81 §0.74 1.20 $0.53 $0.52 $0.50 $0.67 $0.33 $0.70
GROUP D - EMERGENCY SERVICES
1.0 GRCUFP B - ORAL INTERPRETING {PER HOUR) $45.75 £140.00 No Bid No Bid §65.00 Same Raies No Bid $0.12 No Bid
2D GROUP C - CRAL TRANSLATION (PER WORLD) $0.19 $0.26 No Bid No Bid $0.20 Same Rates No Bid MNo Bid
GROUP D TOTAL:| $45.84 $140.26 $65.20
Minimum Reauirements
Provida two (2) business references showing proof of having provided
1 interpreting/translation services. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Provide on company letterhead word processing and scftware programs
that wil be used to complete the required service, the supervsiors
2 contact name, phane, fax, and email. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Provide evidence of Interpreter certification by the Federal Courts or
Consortium for Language Access in the Couris Member State Courts for
each interpreter(s) providing services. The County may accept
3 certification from other established mstitutions. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yss Yes Yes
Provide evidence of translator cerffication by American Translators
Association {ATA) from source language into target language for each
translator(s) providing servicss. The County may accept certification
from other establised institutions for lanuages for which the ATA does
4 not offer certification. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

*NOTE 1: Best and Final was conducted for Group C secondary vendor award between AllWorld Language Consultants and Link Translations and Typesetting . Link Translations and Typesetting did not provide best and final prices. There prices will remain the
same. However, AlWorld Language did provide best and final prices which are reflected in the final talffy sheet.

*NOTE 2: Pro Translating and All Global Solutions International were found non-responsive for Group C. (See attached CAQ opinion)

THIS TALLY SHEET IS AN INDICATION OF PRICES ONLY AND IS NOT A

DETERMINATION OF THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE/RESPONSIBLE BIDDER(S}




